
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
November 9, 2020 

 
VIA E-FILE 

 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

Commonwealth Keystone Building  
400 North Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 
 
RE:  A-2011-2229050 and A-2017-2583732 – Green Mountain Energy 

Company – License Update 

   

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

 

NRG Energy, Inc. subsidiary, Green Mountain Energy Company (“Green Mountain”) 

license numbers A-2011-2229050 and A-2017-2583732, is providing an update to 

the Regulatory Contact information for Green Mountain.  

 

Please send all correspondence related to regulatory matters to: 

 

Leah Gibbons 

Director Regulatory Affairs 

3711 Market Street, Suite 1000 

Philadelphia, PA 19104 

301.509.1508 

lgibbons@nrg.com and NERetailRegulatory@nrg.com  

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to 

contact me at 301.509.1508 or via email at lgibbons@nrg.com.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Leah Gibbons 

Director, Regulatory Affairs 

Electronic CC: Darren Gill, Bureau of Technical Utility Services 

NRG Energy, Inc. 

3711 Market Street Suite 1000 
Philadelphia, PA 19104 


